Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 EAST KERN AVENUE**TULARE, CALIFORNIA 93274**PHONE (559) 686-5544

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA

Audit Committee Meeting
May 12, 2021
9:00 A.M.

DOORS WILL OPEN AT 9:00 A.M. DUE TO COVID-19 ALL ENTERING WILL BE REQUIRED
TO KEEP A 6FT DISTANCE FROM OTHERS ATTENDING. FACE MASKS ARE
RECOMMENDED.

PRELIMINARIES:

1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Recognition of Visitors

OPEN SESSION:

2.1 Approval of the March 18, 2021 Minutes.
22 Approval of April 2021 Financial
2.3 Proposed 2021-2022 Budget

24 Cal Pers Investment Presentation
25 Implementation of Tulare County Contract for Paying Invoices
2.6 Handling cash received

ADJOURNMENT:

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE

MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM AT THE ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE., TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN
THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE AT (559) 686-5544 TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.




Rules of Decorum

e Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to
ensure that the public has a full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process
of the Trustees is retained at all times.

o No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous
conduct or other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of
any District meeting.

e The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly
and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the Chair, a person persists in disturbing the
meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

« If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every
person who, without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not
unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Addressing the Cemetery Board

» No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

¢ Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

e Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to
three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period unless
further time is granted by the Chair.

o All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member
thereof, unless in response to a question from such member.

e No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

Trustee Conduct

s The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair
and confine their remarks to the questions under debate.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use
aggressive behavior when communicating ideas, beliefs or comments.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other,
or the public.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board
that warrant public review without allowing the staff to review the situation and/or
permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or
consideration of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in
a courteous and professional manner.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been
resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive discussions and decisions.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with
fellow members or staff by directly addressing concerns with that member through
meaningful and respectful dialogue.



Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on March 18, 2021 was called to
order at 11:02 A.M., at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Member Steve
Presant. Committee Members Linda Maloy and Jim Pennington were present. Manager
Leonor Castafieda was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: Two members of the public were recognized.
OPEN SESSION:

2.1 — Pennington moved to approve the minutes of November 20, 2020. Vote (3-0)
2.2 — Maloy moved to approve the February 2021 financials. Vote (3-0)
2.3 — Maloy moved to approve the proposed Revision of the 2020-21 Budget.
Vote (3-0)
2.4 — Maloy moved to approve the 2019-20 Annual Financial Report. Vote (3-0)

Managers’ Report — Update on office remodel and stabbing at Kern.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Member Presant adjourned the meeting at 12:50 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Audit Committee Member

Page 1|1



AUDITOR-CONTROLLER/ Cass Cook
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR COUNTY OF TULARE
221 South Mooney Blvd., Room 101-E Visalia, Ca 93291-4593

CASS COOK, CFIP PAUL SAMPIETRO, CPA
Auditor-Controller Chief Deputy Treasurer-Tax Collector
Treasurer-Tax Collector (559) 636-5250

(559) 636-5200 FAX (559) 730-2532

FAX (559)730-2547

To: All Special Districts
From: Revenue Division
Date: April 15, 2021

Subject:  Budget Preparation for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Use the April 30, 2021 A103 and A203 monthly reports to estimate revenues and expenditures
through June 30, 2021. Use those estimates to calculate your July 1, 2021 cash balance

To help in this matter, see the recommended guideline to arrive at the estimated July 1,
2021 cash balance as follows, then proceed with your 2021/2022 budget worksheet:

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES:

Take your total "FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES from your A103 report
at 04/30/21. Divide this amount by 10, then multiply by 2. This will give you
the ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES remaining through June 30, 2021.

ESTIMATED REVENUES:

Take your total "FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES RECOGNIZED" from your

A203 report at 04/30/21. Divide by 10, then multiply by 2. This will give you the
ESTIMATED REVENUES remaining through June 30, 2021.

10 represents the months passed — July 2021 through April 2021.

2 represents the months remaining - May and June 2021.



ESTIMATED CASH BALANCE AT JULY 1, 2021:,
Next, take your ending "CASH BALANCE" at 04/30/21 from your cash GA-A803 report and add
the ESTIMATED REVENUES then subtract the ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES. The result is

the ESTIMATED CASH BALANCE at July 1, 2021.

CASH BALANCE AT 04/30/21 s, >4, 39
PLUS ESTIMATED REVENUES s 210 ,L99
LESS ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES g 2.1, 245
** OTHER PLUS OR MINUS s —o—
ESTIMATED CASH BALANCE AT
07/01/21 s 3,049

**Allow for any one-time expenditure or revenue that you know of that may be forthcoming
through June 30, 2021.



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAGE 1 OF 3

DISTRICT NAME FUND NO
(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)

2020-2021 Budget/Actual 2021-2022 Budget
{OPTIONAL)*
AVAILABLE RESOURCES
CASH
1. Cash Balance - July 1, 2021 3
Less Cash Reserves: (Specify)

2.

3.

4,

5. Total Beginning Cash Available $

(Line 1 minus Lines 2 thru 4)
BUDGETED REVENUES (See your monthly BA-A203 report for a listing of your revenue accounts)

ACCOUNT

6. Property Taxes-Current Secured 4001

7. Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 4006

8. Property Taxes-Prior Secured 4008

8. Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured 4009

10.  Supp. Property Taxes-Current Secured 4030

11.  Supp. Property Taxes-Prior 4033

12.  Other Taxes 4052

13.  Interest (in PPP) 4801

14.  Use of money and property 4800

15. Rents and Concessions 4807

16.  Aid From Other Governmental Agencies 5000

17. St Homeowners Property Tax Relief 5050

18. St Aid-Supp. Subvention-SD 5052

19.  Charges for Current Services 5400

20.  Charges for Cur Serv-Water & Sewer 5531

21.  Burial Fee 5542

22.  Miscellaneous Revenues 5805

23.  Other Sales-Taxable 5816

24,  Other Revenue 5835

25.

26.

27.  Total Budgeted Revenues Total $

{Lines 6 thru 26}
28.  Total Available Resources Total $

{Line § plus Line 27)

* Prior year budget/actual is optional as a reference only.



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

PAGE 2 0OF 3
DISTRICT NAME FUND NO
(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)
2020-2021 Budget/Actual 2021-2022 Budget
APPROPRIATIONS {Optional)*

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES (See your monthly BA-A103 report for a listing of your expenditure accts.)

ACCOUNT
29.  Salaries and Employee Benefits 6000 **
30. Regular Salaries 6001
31.  Overtime 6002
32. Benefits (i.e. Health insurance, life insurance, 6004

Unemployment insurance)
33. Extra Help 6005
34. Director's Fees 7012
35. Retirement-SD Portion 6011
36. Social Security 6012
37. Workers' Comp Ins 6015
38.
39.
40 Total Salaries and Employee Benefits Total §
(Lines 29 thru 39)

41.  Services and Supplies 7000 **
42.  Agricultural 7001
43.  Clothing and Personal Supplies 7004
44,  Telecommunications (phone bill) 7005
45.  Cost of Supplies Reisssued 7006°
46. Food 7007
47.  Household Expense 7009
48.  Insurance 7010
49.  Maintenance-Equipment 7021
50.  Maintenance-Bldg & Improvements 7024
51.  Memberships 7027
52.  Office Expense 7036
53.  Professional and Specialized Expense 7043
54.  Publications and Legal Notices 7059
55. Rent & Leases-Equipment 7061
56. Rent & Leases-Bldg & Improvements 7062
57.  Small Tools and Instruments 7065
58.  District Special Expense 7066
59.  Training 7073
60. Transportation and Travel 7074
61.  Utilities 7081
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.  Total Services and Supplies Total $

(Lines 41 thru 65)

** Special Districts that keep their own books must use account numbers
6000, 7000, etc.; Special Districts whose books are maintained
by the Tulare County Auditor use line item account numbers.



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

PAGE 30F 3
DISTRICT NAME FUND NO
(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)
2020-2021 Budget/Actual 2021-2022 Budget

APPROPRIATIONS {Optional)*

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES ACCOUNT
67.  Other Charges 7400
68.  Contributions to Other Agencies 7407
69. Repayment-Long Term Debt (Bonds) 7413
70.  Interest-Long Term Debt (Bonds) 7415
71.  Repayment-Long Term Debt (Other) 7417
72.  Interest-Long Term Debt (Other) 7418
73.  Taxes and Assessments 7425
74.  Other Charges 7428
75.  Total Other Charges Total $

{Lines 67 thru 74)

Fixed Assets (Specify) ***

76. Land 8000 ***
77. Repurchase of Grave Site 8001
78.  Building and Improvements 8100
79.  Equipment 8300
80.

81.

82.

83. Total Fixed Assets Total $

{Lines 76 thru 83)

CONTINGENCIES
84.  Appropriation for Contingencies 7432 (1)
85.
86.  Total Contingencies Total $
{Lines 84 thru 86)

(1) Recommend 16% of total expenditures.

87. Total Appropriations Total $

(Lines 40,66,75,83, 86)

88. Difference Between Resources and Appropriations
| (Line 28 minus Line 87 should be zero) I$

*** Special Districts that keep their own books must use account numbers
6000, 7000, 8000. Detail records are kept by the district.

Board Approval Date

Board President Signature

Contact Person

Telephone Number

Due Date: August 31, 2021 Email; claims@co.tulare.ca.us



STE168
SPE'T

0

SYE'T

8.6
T
00v's
LLS

€19°6T
0
0
€19°6T

6LET98

001
€6€'€69
6LT°C
809°S9T
86C'T
9¢
€99°G
VA2
L9¢C
758S°C
0S¢
€TLT
1978
T60'6€T

8T0C-LT0Z 610CZ-810C

awodu|

8EC'ET6
ETTET
S06°CT
80¢

S0Z’6
0
00v'8
508

8vY'T6
0

¥£8'39
¥LS'ST

TLE'608
868'€C

0
9v€'209
868°C
0€T'SLT
7621
€9
¥68'S
0159
€6t
LT8'C
TeT
9Ll
€€L'S
Tr9'9v1

awoou|

0€6°LL6
00€T

0

00T

00€‘6
0
007’8
006

00088
0008

00009
00002

0€E'6L8
0

0
000°00L
000C
OEE'LLT
0021
0€
008's
0009
0s¢
000°€
0S¢
008°C
0008
000°0ST

6T07-8T0C 0T07-6T07Z 0T0Z-6TOT 1Z0Z 12N AlA
paia8png

pa198png

86L'YY0‘'T 00V‘ZE6

9LT9 0059

0 0

9LT'9 00S‘9
786Ce 006'€Z
0 000°sT
00t‘TC 008
78ST 00S
16¥°00T  000°06
0 0
18909 000°09
018'6€ 000°0€
6vT'ST6  000°CT8
05601 ove's
009

wi'L 000°0¢
697°£0L  000°0T9
129'S 000°€
89S'€8T  09L'SLT
LLTT 0021
6¢ 0t
1229 006°s
5069 0059
€LS 1[0}/
186°C 008C
€at 0¢1
19LC 008°C
1€T6 0006
LEV'EST  000'LPT

awoou|

0s 0S 669°CES
8GT'T6E'T LSLLEE'T TIV'ETY'T  9SY'OLET
6LEY 000°s 000°s 000°s
0 0 0 0
6LE'Y 000°s 000°‘s 000°s
96T 00t'st 000'S€E 00v'st
TST'VT 000'ST 000°ST 000'sT
00Z'v 000°6 009°8T 000°6
566 0ot 00v'T 00v‘T
66668 00006 00006 00006
0 0 0 0
S9.°0L 000°09 00009 000°09
veT'6T 000°0€ 000°0€ 000°0€
PEV'SLT'T LSELTTT TIV'EGY'T  9S0°0ST‘T
716 0008 0008 0008
008 00Z'T 00Z'T 00Z'T
€6TVT 000 000°0T 000°C
¥60°L8L GbEZEL  000°000‘T  SYETEL
€9/'€ 000°€ 000°c 000°€
TI6T‘ETT  8IV'68T  8IV'68T 81v‘681
€/9 00Z'T 00Z'T 002t
0 0€ 0€ 0€
¥99°¢ 006°S 006°'S 006°S
15727207 0059 0059 0059
90§ 1[0)7 ooy 00v
016 008°C 008 008°C
9s 0€T 0€T 0€T
878'T ov0‘e ov0’s 0v0'€
0696 0006 000'6 0006
€Lr'16 8TY'09T  8I+¥'09T 8TY'091
18¥'ShE ¥6€18C  ¥6L'TLT €60'VTE

awoou|

1202-020C 1202-020Z Puz 2Z0Z-120¢

paiedpng

pa1e8png

pa198png

1202 ‘T 4dy o se TZ0Z-0¢0z 198png Asa13wa) asejn) pasodoid

sasuadx3 yum souasayig
SINNIATY TVLOL
jelol
AJRS LND 00FS
1saJl3lu] TO8Y
spung Uw?_wmw._cD LTS8
jejoL
AJBS 1IND 00PS
1uay Aujoeq L08Y
1saJ4a1ul 108V
suedx3 4 104 p4 108
jelot
aNusA3Y Yi0 GE8S
AJ9S 1IND 00VS
1s9493uf TO8Y
€LL
ziLeiol
anuaAay 19Yl0 GE]S
uolInIssy vEYS
anuanay JSiN SO8S
AJDS LIND 00PS
1saJalu| 108V
Anadoud |jeloL
|9y xe] doid 0S50S
anuanay o/| 000§
salley Id 6907
1s1@ [enpisay 090Y
Joud |ddns €€0v
sJ x| |ddns ogov
sun 4d-X1 4d 600t
28§ Ud-X1 id 800%
sun )-xL id 900v
96 4nD-X| id T00Y
$92Jn0S3Yy d|qejieay
TLL

SINN3IAY



L29TSL
0

0
L29'TSL

688°L
0
0
688'L
0

66C'T
66T°T

0

0
LLO'6EE
1SE'SY
L9T°L
(YA 4
440
¥96'6€
ovL'e
67607
SST'EVT

LOV'0T
0
76€°LS
€0T's
IVI'E
z9te'vor

o'y
9%9'ST
68191
8€9'€T
SLY'T
€89°SS
857's¢
oty
6EEIWT
610Z-8T07
asuadx3

0€E‘6L6

000001
000°00T

OEE‘6L8

000°SZ
000°0Y
000°02
000°S

000°0T

000'6
0006

0

0
000°ZvE
000°0Y
000°01
0002t
0
000vC
0
000°TT
000°001

00002
0
000°0TT
000°L
0008
OEE'eSy

000V
0000Z
000'8T
000‘cE
000y
00005
0002,
000°€
0€g‘6YT
6102-810¢
pa198png

9€9‘€L8
0

0
9€9'€L8

SS0°LS
061°TS
0
G598y
0

6621
66T

LIE'T
LIET
TTEVCE
LY
69.9
L18'9
0LT'T
s'oy
199
TIL'ET
€TPOTT
L9
620°LT
16V'T
099'TL
TLT'L
L00V
vS9‘68Y
4%
v29'T
€7ete
775'0C
895°c€
Y44
80889
€€TTL
0€L’6
£€5'85¢

020Z-6T07
asuadx3y

000218

0
0

000°2T8

000'8L
000°0S
000'8T
000°0T
0

00S‘T
00ST

0009
0009
000ZTE
000'SY
000°8
000°€
000y
00502
00SC
00SvC
000°£0T
0
00012
00S'T
000s9
0009
000y
00S‘PIY

000°S
000'8T
00081
000'%2
000°€
000'sS
000'8€
000's
0058t

020Z-610¢
pa193png

vPL'€96

0
0

vvL€96

Tr9'vv1
LST'90T
785'8T
0086

0

szL't
STLT

695

699
TET'T6E
9zL'SY
v9L'E
vSE'E
968°02
199'p€
6L1C
16147
€65°6ST
0
GS6'TT
80LT
7€8'V8
766'¢€
6TEE
LL9'SeY
L00L
TL6T
8te'L
0€9'C¢
STY'0€
S79°t
998°¢T
6TL'8Y
TSE0T
¥5.°08¢

TZOZ 12N QLA TZOZ-020C

asuadxy pa19sdpng

LSLLEET

000°0€T
0000€T

LSL'L0TT

000°0€€
000°SL
000°0S¢
000°S

0

00€‘T
00ET

00S

00S
00L°0v€
000°0Y
000°0T
000°¢
00S‘T
000°0Y
00.
000's2
000°0TT
0
000°02
00S‘T
000'SL
0009
000°L
LST'SES
0

000
000'SZ
SY8'TE
00S'LE
000t
7169
000'SL
000°€
000°0g€

TIV'ETIT

000°0€T
000°0€T

TIv'E6h'T

SST'Shy
GST'SLT
000°0S¢
00002
0

00€‘T
00€T

00s

00s
00Z'ELY
000°0v
000°0T
000°€
000°0T
000'0Y
00L
000°S?
000002
0
00002
00S'T
000°00T
0009
000°L
LST'ELS
000°0T
000T
000S¢
SY8'TE
00S°LE
000y
16T
000'sL
00091
000°0LE

1202-0207 puz
pe1aspng

LSLLEET

000°0ET
000'0€T

LSL'L0TT

000'0€€
000°SL
000°0S¢
000°s

0

00€'T
00€T

00s
00Ss
00L‘OvE
0000t
000°0T
000°€
005Z
000‘ov
00L
000'sT
0000TT
0
000°0¢
00S‘T
000SL
0009
000°'L
LST'SES
0
000C
000'ST
SY8'TE
00S°LE
000V
21692
000'SL
000
000'0€€
2¢0¢-120¢
asuadx3

1202 ‘T 1dy jo se zg-120¢ 1@8png A193pwa) asejny pasodoud

2.4 135an9 1vi0l

sapuadunuo)

$3PUdBUNU0) ZEVL
INOD 2LL
1vi018ns

[eloL

jelol
V/4 MaN 00€8
aoidwi g 8pig 0018
aseyasnday siojd wWa) TO08
puel 0008

AV1LNO TVLIdVI

{er0l
SJUBLISSISSY 7R SOXe] STyl

|eol,

sall|euad/asd uiwpy xel £00L
sajddns 1g sadinas

SaININ T8OL

Sututesl €/0L

SIO1I0N (8837 13 suonedlignd 6S0L

asuadx3 AJLn3ss S0/

asuadx3y |euoissajold cv0L

snoaue||9dsiiN 6€0L

asuadx3 221J0 9€0L

dueuaule ssieday 0£0/L

dx3 uswesinquiay adesyiN 2oL

ddueansuy] 010L

saljddns pjoyasnoH 600L

synep/s1dAiD usplen 900L

SuoedIUNWWO38|8], S00L

sa1|ddng jeuosiad 13 3ulylo]d ¥00L
sljouag sahojdw] 13 salejes

J8Y10-siyouag dw3 g |josAed 0009

suj JuawAojdwaun 9109

suj dwo) s 2340 ST09

Ayandas [e1d0s ZT09

juswaJidy 1109

994 5,40103410 8009

djaH eJ1x3 5009

2ouesnsu] yyesH 009

Aeq awian0 Z009

saue|es 1ejn3a2y 1009

jelol

jejol

S3ISN3dX3 cLL



General Information

Information Acessibility

The CEPPT Strategy 1 portfolio consists of assets managed internally by
CalPERS and/or by external managers. Since itis not a mutual fund, a
prospectus is not available and daily holdings are not published. CalPERS
provides a quarterly statement of the employer's account and other
information about the CEPPT. For total market value, detailed asset
allocation, investment policy and performance information, please visit our
website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Porfolio Manager Information

The CalPERS Board, through its Investment Committee, directs the CEPPT
investment strategy based on policies approved by the Board of
Administration. State Street Global Advisors (SSGA) manages all underlying
investments for CEPPT, which includes: Globa! Equity, Fixed Income, Real
Estate Investment Trusts, and Treasury Inflation-Protected Securities.

Custodian and Record Keeper
State Street Bank serves as custodian for the CEPPT. Northeast Retirement
Services serves as recordkeeper.

Expenses

CEPPT is a self-funded trust in which participating employers pay for all
administrative and investment expenses. Expenses reduce the gross
investment return by the fee amount. The larger the expenses, the greater
reduction of investment retun. Currently, CEPPT expense ratios are 0.25%.
This equates to $2.50 per $1,000 invested. The expenses consist of
administrative expenses bome by CalPERS to administer and oversee the
Trust assets, investment management and administrative fees paid to
SSGA to manage all asset classes, and recordkeeping fees paid to
Northeast Retirement Services to administer individual employer accounts.
The expenses described herein are reflected in the net asset value per unit.
The expense ratio is subject to change at any time and without prior
notification due to factors such as changes to average fund assets or market
conditions. CalPERS reviews the operating expenses annually and changes
may be made as appropriate. Even if the portfolio loses money during a
period, the expenses will still be charged.

What Employers Own

Each employer invested in CEPPT Strategy 1 owns units of this
portfolio, which invests in pooled asset classes managed by
CalPERS and/or external advisors. Employers do not have direct
ownership of the securities in the portfolio.

Price

The value of the portfolio changes daily based upon the market
value of the underlying securities. Just as prices of individual
securities fluctuate, the portfolio’s value also changes with market
conditions.

Principal Risks of the Portfolio

The CEPPT fund is a trust fund dedicated to prefunding employer
contributions to defined benefit pension plans for eligible state and
local agencies. CEPPT is not, however, a defined benefit plan.
There is no guarantee that the portfolio will achieve its investment
objectives or provide sufficient funding to meet employer obligations.

An investment in the portfolio is not a bank deposit, nor is it insured
or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),
CalPERS, the State of California or any other government agency.

There are risks associated with investing, including possible loss of
principal. The portfolio's risk depends in part on the portfolio's asset
class allocations and the selection, weighting and risks of the
underlying investments. For more information about investment
risks, please see the document entitled "CEPPT Principal
Investment Risks" located at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Fund Performance

Performance data shown on page 1 represents past performance
and is no guarantee of future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an employer's
units, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original
cost. Current performance may be higher or lower than histarical
performance data shown. For current performance information,
please visit www.calpers.ca.gov and follow the links to California
Employers' Pension Prefunding Trust. ’

CEPPT Strategy Risk Levels

CalPERS offers employers the choice of one of two investment strategies. Projected risk levels among risk strategies vary, depending upon the
target asset class allocations. Generally, equities carry more risk than fixed income securities.

h 4

= EPPT Strategy 1 |
H 0, 0,
Global Eqmty 40% 14% More conservative Less conservative
Fixed Income 47% 73% E—
Treasury-Inflation Protected Securities 5% 5% : ERRT Strategy 2 . _|
More conservative Less conservative
Real Estate Investment Trusts 8% 8%




Objective

The CEPPT Strategy 1 portfolio seeks to provide capital
appreciation and income consistent with its strategic asset
allocation. There is no guarantee that the portfolio will achieve its
investment objective.

Strategy

The CEPPT Strategy 1 portfolio is invested in various asset
classes that are passively managed to an index. CalPERS
periodically adjusts the composition of the portfolio in order to
match the target allocations. Generally, equities are intended to
help build the value of the employer's portfolio over the long term
while bonds are intended to help provide income and stability of
principal. Also, strategies invested in a higher percentage of
equities seek higher investment returns (but assume more risk)
compared with strategies invested in a higher percentage of
bonds.

Compared with CEPPT Strategy 2, this portfolio has a higher
allocation to equities than bonds. Historically, equities have
displayed greater price volatility and, therefore, this portfolio may
experience greater fluctuation of value. Employers that seek
higher investment retumns, and are able to accept greater risk and
tolerate more fluctuation in returns, may wish to consider this
portfolio.

CalPERS Board may change the list of approved asset classes in
composition as well as targeted allocation percentages and
ranges at any fime.

Assets Under Management
As of the specified reporting menth-end.

0.25%

Composition

Asset Class Allocations and Benchmarks

The CEPPT Strategy 1 portfolio consists of the following asset classes and
corresponding benchmarks:

. MSCI All Country World

(] 0,

Global Equity 40% +5% Index IMI (Net)

. Bloomberg Barclays U.S.

0, 0,

Fixed Income 47% 5% Aggregate Bond Index

Treasury Inflation-Protected 5% +3% Bloomberg Barclays U.S.

Securities ("TIPS") - TIPS Index, Series L

Real Estate Investment 8% + 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT

Trusts (‘REITs") ’ =¥% | Developed Index (Net)

Cash - +2% 91-Day Treasury Bill

Portfolio Benchmark
The CEPPT Strategy 1 benchmark is a composite of underlying asset class market
indices, each assigned the target weight for the asset class it represents.

Target vs. Actual Asset Class Allocations

The following chart shows policy target allocations compared with actual asset
allocations as of the specified reporting month-end. CalPERS may temporarily
deviate from the target allocation for a particular asset class based on market,
economic, or other considerations.

CEPPT Strategy 1 Target i Actual
60% PR - B RPN U USSR UP TSI S A
40%

20%

0%

Fixed TIPS
Income

Global
Equity

Since Inception*

1Month | 3Months | Fiscal YTD 1 Year 3 Years® 5Years* | 10 Years® (October 1, 2019)
Gross Return ™ 0.47% 2.58% 12.15% 14.29% - . . 10.94%
Net Return %* 0.46% 2.52% 11.98% 14.03% - - - 10.69%
Benchmark Return 0.60% 2.64% 12.05% 14.41% - - - 11.05%
Standard Deviation * - - - - - - - -
Performance quoted represents past performance, which is no guarantee of future results that may be achieved by the fund.
* Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized. '
! Gross performance figures are provided net of SSGA operating expenses.
% Net performance figures deduct afl expenses to the fund, including investment management, administrative and recordkeeping fees.
3 See the Expenses section of this document. .

4 Standard deviation is based on gross returns.




Obijective Composition

The CEPPT Strategy 2 portfolio seeks to provide capital Asset Class Allocations and Benchmarks

appreciation and income consistent with its strategic asset The CEPPT Strategy 2 portfolio consists of the following asset classes and

allocation. There is no guarantee that the portfolio will achieve its corresponding benchmarks:

investment objective.

Strategy

The CEPPT Strategy 2 portfolio is invested in various asset

classes that are passively managed to an index. CalPERS

periodically adjusts the composition of the portfolio in order to Global Equity 14% 5% :VISCl I/l::l Cﬁuntry World

match the target allocations. Generally, equities are intended to !:I ex . { Bet) —r

help build the value of the employer's portfolio over the long term : o o oomberg barciays U.o.

while bonds are intended to help provide income and stability of Fixed Income 3% 5% Aggregate Bond Index

principal. Also, strategies invested in a higher percentage of Treasury Inflation-Protected Bloomberg Barclays U.S.

equities seek higher investment returns (but assume more risk) Securities ("TIPS") 5% +3% TIPS Index. Series L

compared with strategies invested in a higher percentage of -

bonds. Real Estate Investment 8 + 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
Trusts ("REITs") ° =¥% | Developed Index (Net)

Compared with CEPPT Strategy 1, this portfolio has a jower

allocation to equities and a higher allocation to bonds. Cash - +2% | 91-Day Treasury Bil

Historically, funds with a lower percentage of equities have
displayed less price volatility and, therefore, this portfolo may

experience comparatively less fluctuation of value. Employers Portfolio Benchmark )
that seek greater stability of value, in exchange for possible The CEPPT Strategy 2 benchmark is a composite of underlying asset class market

lower investment returns, may wish to consider this portfolio. indices, each assigned the target weight for the asset class it represents.

CalPERS Board may change the list of approved asset classes Target vs. Actual Asset Class Allocations
in composition as well as targeted allocation percentages and The following chart shows policy target allocations compared with actual asset
allocations as of the specified reporting month-end. CalPERS may temporarily deviate

ranges at any time.
from the target allocation for a particular asset class based on market, economic, or
other considerations.
Assets Under Management
As of the specified reporting month-end:
g CEPPT Strategy 2 @Target = Actual
. 80% - ~
lo ¥
$10,034,968 0% i
Note: Current asset allocation values and percentages are based on 40% - e ~

3/1/2021 ending market values due to a significant employer 20% P -
contribution that was received in the fund on the last business day of 0% - SRR SRS - 1h S U
the month (2/26/2021) and not fully reflected in the asset allocation Global Fixed TIPS REITs Cash

until 3/1/2021.

Equity Income

Since Inception
1Month | 3Months | Fiscal YTD 1 Year 3 Years* 5Years* { 10 Years* {(January 1, 2020)

Gross Retumn ™ -0.52% 0.21% 4.87% 6.62% - - - 6.61%
Net Return = -0.54% 0.15% 4.71% 6.38% - - - 6.36%
Benchmark Return -0.46% 0.13% 4.69% 6.45% - - - 6.44%

Standard Deviation * - - - - . - - -
Performance quoted represents past performance, which is no guarantee of future results that may be achieved by the fund.

* Retums for periods greater than one year are annualized.

' Gross performance figures are provided net of SSGA operating expenses.

2 Net performance figures deduct all expenses to the fund, including investment management, administrative and recordkeeping fees.

3 See the Expenses section of this document,

4 Standard deviation is based on gross returns,




General Information

Information Acessibility

The CEPPT Strategy 2 portfolio consists of assets managed internally by
CalPERS and/or by external managers. Since it is not a mutual fund, a
prospectus is not available and daily holdings are not published. CalPERS
provides a quarterly statement of the employer's account and other
information about the CEPPT. For total market value, detailed asset
allocation, investment policy and performance information, please visit our
website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Porfolio Manager Information

The CalPERS Board, through its Investment Committee, directs the
CEPPT investment strategy based on policies approved by the Board of
Administration. State Street Global Advisors (SSGA) manages all
underlying investments for CEPPT, which includes: Global Equity, Fixed
Income, Real Estate Investment Trusts, and Treasury Inflation-Protected
Securities.

Custodian and Record Keeper
State Street Bank serves as custodian for the CEPPT. Northeast
Retirement Services serves as recordkeeper.

Expenses

CEPPT is a self-funded trust in which participating employers pay for all
administrative and investment expenses. Expenses reduce the gross
investment retum by the fee amount. The larger the expenses, the greater
reduction of investment return. Currently, CEPPT expense ratios are
0.25%. This equates to $2.50 per $1,000 invested. The expenses consist
of administrative expenses borne by CalPERS to administer and oversee
the Trust assets, investment management and administrative fees paid to
SSGA to manage all asset classes, and recordkeeping fees paid to

Northeast Retirement Services to administer individual employer accounts.

The expenses described herein are reflected in the net asset value per
unit. The expense ratio is subject to change at any time and without prior
notification due to factors such as changes to average fund assets or
market conditions. CalPERS reviews the operating expenses annually and
changes may be made as appropriate. Even if the portfolio loses money
during a period, the expenses will still be charged.

What Employers Own

Each employer invested in CEPPT Strategy 2 owns units of this
portfolio, which invests in pooled asset classes managed by CalPERS
and/or external advisors. Employers do not have direct ownership of the
securities in the portfolio.

Price

The value of the portfolio changes daily based upon the market value of
the underlying securities. Just as prices of individual securities fluctuate,
the portfolio's value also changes with market conditions.

Principal Risks of the Portfolio

The CEPPT fund is a trust fund dedicated to prefunding employer
contributions to defined benefit pension plans for eligible state and local
agencies. CEPPT is not, however, a defined benefit plan. There is no
guarantee that the portfolio will achieve its investment objectives or
provide sufficient funding to meet employer obligations.

An investment in the portfolio is not a bank deposit, nor is it insured or
guaranteed by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (FDIC),
CalPERS, the State of California or any other government agency.

There are risks associated with investing, including possible loss of
principal. The portfolio's risk depends in part on the portfolio's asset
class aflocations and the selection, weighting and risks of the underlying
investments. For more information about investment risks, please see
the document entitied "CEPPT Principal Investment Risks” located at
www.calpers.ca.gov.

Fund Performance

Performance data shown on page 1 represents past performance and is
no guarantee of future results. The investment return and principal value
of an investment will fluctuate so that an employer's units, when
redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Current
performance may be higher or lower than historical performance data
shown. For current performance information, please visit
www.calpers.ca.gov and follow the links to California Employers'
Pension Prefunding Trust.

CEPPT Strategy Risk Levels

CalPERS offers employers the choice of one of two investment strategies. Projected risk levels among risk strategies vary, depending upon the
target asset class allocations. Generally, equities carry more risk than fixed income securities.

4

{CEPPT:Strategy.1° - ]

Less conservative

“EPPT.Strategy2 . - H

Global Equity 40% 4%
Fixed Income 47% 73%
Treasury-inflation Protected Securities 5% 5%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 8% 8%

- More conservative Less conservative




. CalPERS

Prefunding Programs Workshops

Save Money, Reduce Unfunded Liabilities, and Demonstrate More Prudent Financial
Management

Employers are invited to attend a workshop hosted by CalPERS to discuss the value of
prefunding employer pension contributions and retirees' other post-employment benefits
(OPEB) in dedicated trust funds.

Topics include:

Eligibility for Internal Revenue Code Section 115 trust participation
Benefits of prefunding OPEB liabilities and/or employer pension contributions

Advantages of the CalPERS trust fund options: California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust
(CERBT) and California Employers' Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT)

Gaining stakeholder agreement and support

Establishing the trust participation agreement

Determining an OPEB and/or pension prefunding policy

CalPERS investment beliefs and policy details

Investment risk mitigation

Selecting asset allocation strategies

Making contributions and taking disbursements

Total cost to participate

Accounting and recordkeeping

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) compliant financial reporting

Customer services and ongoing account support

Register for a workshop below. Information is collected in accordance with our Privacy Notice.

Prefunding Programs Workshops Registration Form



April 28, 2021
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Webinar
Prefunding Programs Online Workshop
(No registration required)

To join the webinar click the box with arrow below or copy & paste link into
browser:

2

https://calpers.webex.com/meet/prefunding.programs

Join by phone (audio only):
+1-415-655-0001 US Toll
Attendee access code: 924 328 188

O May 11, 2021
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Webinar
Prefunding Programs Online Workshop
(No registration required) -

To join the webinar click the box with arrow below or copy & paste link into
browser:

&z

https://calpers.webex.com/meet/prefunding.programs

Join by phone (audio only):
+1-415-655-0001 US Toll
Attendee access code: 924 328 188



10T ‘€ udy
jo1s1q Algjawia) dljqnd aJeing

(1dd32)
1sni] Buipunjaid uoisuad siafojdw3 eluiojed



65€°2Z$

IES

169°292$

890'22$
%G 62}
(¥89'6759)

256 1L7'CS

8922981 $

912'8$
L1ES
¥51'p01$
%65°L
G06°L$
%6°G6
€56
AN AAAS

GoE'eCs

ehLpie
0$
L6V'€91$
%G9'8
erL'vL$
%6'6C)
(9€9'065%)
6£5'695'ZS

£06'8€8'L$

 (z2-120z ohy) uonqriuo) Jafojdwi 353
(2Z-120Z oA4) T¥N Jo uoneziuowy

(zz-120z 94)) l101hed paroafoid

(zz-120z o3) oyey 3509 jeuniop Jofojdwz
(z2-1202 oAy) 3509 [eurioN

snjejg papun4

(1vn) Auniger paniooy papunjun

(VAIN) siessy jo anjep Joxie

(7v) Aiiqer paniooy

610¢/0€/9 40 Se uoljen|ej

UOISUSd SH4dIeD

swelbold Buipunjeld S¥3dieD



9 9 0 Apinbi

SUIUOI\ ¥Z- | SIESA Ol- wJay-buo UOZLIoH SUiL
UIUO ¢ A 01-C | )| -0UOT Jewsaul eundo
}JS8MOT VYA %¢C'8 vy 1Sy
% |~ %0 %0°G %0°L wnjay pajosdxd

S[00] JUSWSSAU| UOIINQLIU0Y uoisusd

swelboid Buipunjaid SH3dIeD



a|qeabeuew aiow $)s0d uoisuad Bumjew sjiym Asuow
aAeS Ued NoA spjalk Buiseatoul pue pesye Bujuueld Ag «

apeoap e 1ses| Je 10} Sp|alh MO
fijeauojsiy Buiutes usaq aaey Ainseal] Auno) pue 4|7 e

10} ueyd o) Buibusjleyo pue 8jijejoA SUOHNQLIUOD
ann} Bunjew s|ejoA aie SjuswisaAul uoisusd SY3deD o

Buimoub si18bpng
InoA uey) Ja)se) Buisealoul ale s)sod uoisuad SYIdIED -

J1snl] G| BIA suolingLiuo) uoisuad punjaid >c>>

swelbold Buipunjeld S¥3dieD



peaye sawi) JNolIp Joj aaiasal Aousbunuod e ajeal) e
sjebpng ain)n} azl|iqeiS
sjasse JnoA uo Alpinbij uiejoy .
finseas] Aunon pue 4|y uey) spjaik Jaybiy useq .
SYTdleD ueyy Aysu Ss9| 1SaAU| e
S¥y3deD Uey Uuozioy swi} Jo}oYs JOAO JSBAU| e
S)S09 [eWLIOU 3Jnjn} punjdid —
SUOINQIIUOD uoisuad ainjnj Joj S}oSSE MOIS)

5sodind 1sni] G} Buipunjaid uoinguuo?) uoisuad

sweJbold Buipunjaid S¥3dIED



uoneziwndo buiobuo ainsus

0} AliejnBas pasiAal pue ‘pamalnd) ‘PaIojiuOW dle SBIDI0d e
vOSS Aq juswabeuew [eula}xe 89SISA0 OUM JJelS

901J0 JusWISaAU| SYIdIeD Aq Ajleulsjul pabeuew sa1dlj0d e
SJUB)NSUOI [euJa]Xd pue |eusajul WoJj suoljepuswiwiods)

fo1j0d juswisaul sanoidde pieog SHAED o

(19¥30) 229£5-029€S 29 —

(1dd30) G1212-01L12 09 —
Aupiqisuodsal Arelonpiy Juswisaaul sydaooe pieog SYIdeD e

$8191|0d JuswisaAu] | 944D PUe 1dd40

swelbold Buipunjeld S¥3dIED



%C+
%0

%EF
%S

%l+
%0

%t
%S

lig Ainseal| YIUON-€

Xapu| SdiL SN :eay [eqoj9 [ended shejoieg

Xapuy|
pinbi padojersq LIFHYN/VHd3 3SL4

Xapuj
puog a1ebaibby 'S n shejoleg Biaquoojg

xopuj pHOM Anunod fiv |OSW

Ysed

(SdlL)
SalliN08g
pa)08j0.d uonepu| Ainseal

(sL13y)
9je]sy [eay [eqol9

SWOOU| paXI4

Ayinb3 [eqojo

S|ie}e( Ol0jl0d 1dd40

sweiboid Buipunjaid SY3dIED



Spuny BuiALzapun ay Jo an[eA 8y "PSJSOAUI BB SIOSSE auj} YaIym Ut spuny Buikprapun ey Jo soueuliopad sy uo paseq umop pue dn ob |m sazeys pun; ssekojdwa ue jo anjea 3y 1s0 [BUIBLO Bu LB} §59] J0 Bi0W YoM 8G
feuw ‘pawaape; UaYM JUBWISIAUL INOK Jeu) 0S aenjony Aew anjea jediaund pue wnjes Juswisaay] “aJey papioda) ejep soueuioyad feauo)sly ayy uey) seybiy Jo Jemo| 9q Aew souewwopad aiminy pue Juaung 1500 weiboid {ejo}

aunny 0 0 aouBWLoyad JUSWISaA] 31NN} [2NOB JO BAJEoIpUl AIUBSSBO3U Jou S| souewwopad [eouoisiH 'sslb aie suiney "siasse jakoldwe au) JO 10U 'SiDIYSA JUBLISAAL; 8U} JO 8ouewLopsd By} sWodal winjel pajybiam awi)

%998
%6L'8
%EV'CL
%lETL

%L1
%679
%16
%iZ'8
%eY'S
%98'G

%Ll L
%908

%VE L
%692
%658
%006
%196
%¥0°01

%G1,
%9¢ "L
%S6'L
%ie8
%Lv'8
%8

Y YAR S
%6V L1

%ES 0}
%080}
%66'})
%0EZ}
%862}
%0V €l

%18°G
%26°'G
%68°LL
%80°C}

%06
%606
%.9C)
%LLT)
%20’ L)
%e} L)

%E8'€
%98°€
W¥Lll
%88'L

%CLG
%lLS
%0¢8
%9¢ 8
%5670}
%cC0'11

%0Z |
%ZZ'}
%6V
%15T

&

WG|
%96}
%P9T
%.97
%eSE
%SS'E

En

x._mE;u._.,_mm

(0zoz ‘3 Asenuep uopdasu))

Z Abajens 1dd39o
ydeuwyouay

669'620°8$

(6107 | 48q0)00 uopdasu)

} KBajens 1dd30

£01°8€€'619

yewyousg

{z102 1 Arenuep uogdsouy)
¢ ABejens 19439

ylewyouag

£02'828'508$

{1102 4 18q0100 uondanuy)
Z Abajens 16430

yewyousg

620'869'€29'1$

{200z *} sung uopdaouy)

£06'89Y'265' LS | fbejens 1guaD

0202 ‘L€ Jequisde( papu3 spotisd

syJewyouag wiopading suinjey usw)saAu] | 9439/ 1dd3D

swelbold Buipunjeld SY3dIED



Asuow JnoA Jo [01uod dn BUIAID Jnoylm
9|BIS JO SBILLIOUOID JUBLIISAAUI SYHTdIeD wolj Jijauag

Ripinby uiebas pue SY34[EH 0} PBINQL}UOI Jejjop uoisuad
AIBAS J0) JUBWIBSINQIIS] %88S 0} UBYM pue J| 8pioaq

palinbal Janau pue Aigjunjoa sAemje ale SuojnNgLuc)
Uyloq asn Jo uondo oljojiiod pasiajeid Jnoh ssooy) e

fo1104 Buipuny ay} |04U0D NOA

sweiboid Bupunjaid SYIdIED



ol

, ,; , | s
8508 190$ ¥90$ 890% 120§ SL0$ 8.0$ 280$ 9808 1608 G60$  ®jeieus o} papasN UoNgLUeY
: ; [ediouid Juswyseau| pasnbay

LINBY JUSWISaAU] JO B)ey
%L %ED %SG %8y iy %YE  %8C % %Ok %0 %S oninoduion pejosdia ongeinung

UIN}oY JUsLW)SaAUl Jo ajey

%S %S %S %S %S %S %S %S %S %S %S - pazjenuuy
: , papunodwo) pajoadx3 [UILON

PO\ JsaJ8)u| buipunodwon

swelbold Buipunjald SY3dED



bl

AR

8'/1$

14

s

L81$

[A

8

81$

LI$

91z
1’128

9'02$

961$

1'61$

L'Te$
cees

9'1e$

9'02$
1'02$

8'61$

o

6'€2$ 1'6z$ £9z$
gees  rves RTA
JRAAS 8'¢cs

o

9128 JRAAS
1’128 1'2C$ [AYAT
L02$ 8128 67¢$
7'02$ ries G'ees
1’128 L'ees
8128

9128 0'62$
6928 £z
£'92$

gozs

vezs €928
928 992$
028 4743
9'€2$ 82$
278 928
978 (R4
g2z L'€2$

olieuadg buipunjaid uonngriuo? Jako|d

| 608000

¢£-0£0¢

1€-0€02

0€-6¢0¢

8¢-120¢

1¢-9¢0¢

9¢-520¢

G¢-v20¢

¥¢-£¢0¢

£¢-¢20C

¢c1e0e

W3

sweibold Buipunjaid SYIdIED



¢l

1dd39 - sjuiod siseq Gz «

19430 - sjulod siseq Q) e
Juswabeuew Japun sjosse 0} Ajiep paijdde si 89 —

alnin} ay) ul abueyd Aew a)el 88} ‘papuny-j|es —

spunj 1snJ) ajeledag —

S$99] JUBW]SSAUI PUB ‘[BIPOISND ‘BAB.SIUILIPE SBUIqUI0)) —
uonedionJed JO 1509 BAISN[OUI|[E [e]O]

sa)jey 994 1509 uonedioied [ejol

sweiboid Buipunjaid SY3dIED



€l

aouel|dwod gsyo)

uonessiuiwpe a|dwis

99IAJIBS JAWOISND JUS||99XT

1509 uonedionJed [e}0} }SOMOT

SY3dIe) Aq saoinies jJuswabeuew pue Aoljod juswisaau|

194390 8 1dd3D 8y jo sabejueapy

swelbold Buipunjeld S¥3dieD



vl

(uonepodsuel] g ‘ail €€ ‘UoNeYUES pE ISje /6) —
So1oUaby 211qnd JaY)0 pue s1oLsI( [e10adsg /1§ e
SUNOY LE
siofojdw3 jooyoS ¢/
SauUNON 7| o
SUMO] 10 Sal)lD) 0G| o
EIUIOJIED JO BJEIS

1dd30 8z pue 19430 846
sJofojdw3 weiboid buipunjald 86

sweibold Buipunjald SY3diED



Gl

- Wwayskg Buidesy) piodsy suluQ - 0B ed's1ediea® INNOJOY.LEHID
1dd39/nobeo siadieo mmm [ERIWQNS JUSWIND0Q B Suonsany — robesrsiadies@nyLddlD

18439/r0b°0 s1ad[EY MMM , [epigns E,mE:ooa 9 ,mcczmo:o - Aofreosiedieo@ny. .Emuo

314D uoIsiAg

JuejsIssy dieys Heqoy

96/0-,6€ (916) 8/8¢-66/ (916)  noBreo'siadieo@dieys1oqoy

Jobeueyy weiboid

9052-606 (916) v1v2-66. (916) robev'siad|ea®yoeqiIsH-uIR) Uss|0D ¥ORGUISH-UIRD U8s||0)

Bunloday B uonessiUILPY
szeL-16z (96) 6290661 (916) >%.S.m§,8@2288_2.,_8_, to%_m@m.__us 10 Pleuogoeyy uesr
988¢-21L(916)  Z€v0-G6L (916) robreo'siadieo@sqooer-sedser ta%mmm“%mm 0 sqooer Jadser
£995-€02 (6/2)  1€50-G6L (916) hob'eo's1adeaIauoy 1ieqoy toaa%mmcc,wﬁm 10 JauoH gog
6122-105(916)  18ci-ceL(96)  AoFreorsiadieoingBupiooTuatey Joddne oo I1gBupio0T uasey
819766 (06)  1L0BSEL (940 %m.mo.ea_mo@mwow%gmz petn sl 500 el

=

; UOIJEWIOJU| puNn4 JSNi] 195) 0} 8IBUAN ¢.Suonsanp

sweibold Bulpunjald SY3dIED



AGREEMENT
FOR
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER SERVICES

This Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on
(“Effective Date™), by and between the County of Tulare (“County”)
and the Tulare Public Cemetery District (“District”), also individually referred to as “Party” and
collectively, “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The District is a public entity created pursuant to California law and operates within the
County’s jurisdiction.

B. The District is in need for bookkeeping and accounting services and is permitted to contract
for these services under Government Code section 25265.

C. The District wishes to retain the County’s Auditor-Controller’s Office (“TCAC”) to provide
these bookkeeping and accounting services pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth
below.

D. The County is willing to perform these bookkeeping services for the District through its
TCAC pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth below.

The Parties agree to all of the following:
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Recitals. The above “Recitals” are true and correct.
2. Services. TCAC shall provide the District the following services (“Services™):
a. Receipt deposits made by the District to the County’s Treasury.

b. Vendor payment services as follows:
i. Maintain copies of paid bills for any future audit from the end of the fiscal year
plus five years.
ii. Maintain a detailed list of all bills paid.
iii. Issue Form 1099s, if applicable.

c. Bookkeeping services as follows:
i. Establish and maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by good
accounting practice.
ii. Prepare periodical expenditure reports compared to budgets.
iii.Prepare periodical revenue reports compared to budgets.
iv.Maintain general ledger accounts on a double entry basis.



v. Provide a written report of all financial activities for the fiscal year within 120
days after the close of the fiscal year.

d. Any other services that may be required to provide complete accounting records for
the District.

The District agrees that County shall have the full cooperation and assistance from the
District’s employees and Governing Board in order to facilitate the performance of
Services.

. Costs & Payment. The costs for the Services will range from Fifty Dollars (350) to Two
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250) for each quarter of the calendar year. TCAC will
determine the exact cost to the District based on the amount of Services TCAC provided
to the District during that quarter (“Billed Cost”). The District agrees to pay all Billed
Costs to the County. TCAC shall collect Billed Costs directly from the District’s funds
through a journal entry transferring the amount billed from the District to TCAC.

. Responsibility to Pay Taxes. District shall be responsible for all payroll, sales, use, and
excise taxes, and any other similar taxes, duties, and charges of any kind imposed by any
federal, state, or local governmental entity on any amounts payable by the District under
this Agreement. In no event shall the District pay or be responsible for any taxes
imposed on, or with respect to the County’s income, revenues, gross receipts, personnel,
or real or personal property, or other assets.

. Termination. Either Party may terminate the Agreement for any reason by giving at
least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other Party of its intent to terminate the
Agreement and specifying the date of the termination. District must pay County the
Billed Cost for Services provided up to the date of termination.

. Independent Contractor Status. The Parties enter into this Agreement with the express
understanding that the County will perform all Services as an independent contractor.
The Parties agree that the County and any of its agents, employees, or officers cannot be
considered agents, employees, or officers of the District. County will be solely
responsible for determining the means and methods to provide the Services and the
District will have no right to control or exercise any supervision over the County as to
how the County will provide the Services. Because the County’s employees are not the
District’s employees, the County is responsible for paying all required state and federal
taxes. Specifically, the District will not do any of the following:

Withhold FICA (Social Security) from payments to the County.

Make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on County’s behalf.
Withhold state or federal income tax from payments to the County.

Make disability insurance contributions on behalf of the County.

Obtain unemployment compensation insurance on behalf of the County.

opoop

Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services between
County of Tulare and Tulare Public Cemetery District

20f6



7. Confidentiality. Unless required to do so by law, including, but not limited to the Ralph
M. Brown Act or the California Public Records Act, the Parties may not disclose to third
parties any information it receives from the other Party that the Party has previously
identified as being confidential. If a Party (“Disclosing Party”) determines it must
disclose information that has been identified as confidential, it shall promptly provide the
other Party (“Responding Party”) written notice of its intent to disclose the information
and the authority requiring the disclosure. The Responding Party shall have no longer
than five (5) calendar days from the date of the written notice to seek a protective order to
prevent such a disclosure or notify the Disclosing Party it will not be seeking such an
order. The Disclosing Party shall not disclose information until the earliest of the
following events occurs: (a) the five (5) day period has expired without a response from
the Responding Party; (b) the Responding Party has indicated it will not seek such an
order; or (c) the Responding Party has sought an order, but it was not granted. Ifa
Responding Party seeks a protective order from disclosing the information, the
Responding Party shall defend and indemnify the Disclosing Party from any and all loss,
injury, or claim arising from the Disclosing Party’s withholding of the information from
the third party requesting it. The duty of the Parties to maintain confidentiality of
information under this Section 7 survives the termination of the Agreement.

8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. (A)IN NO EVENT SHALL COUNTY BE LIABLE
TO DISTRICT OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY LOSS OF USE, REVENUE,
OR PROFIT, OR FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES WHETHER ARISING OUT OF
BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT, (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR OTHERWISE,
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH DAMAGE WAS FORESEEABLE AND
WHETHER OR NOT THE COUNTY HAD BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH DAMAGES, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ANY
AGREED OR OTHER REMEDY OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

(B) IN NO EVENT SHALL COUNTY’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING
OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF OR
RELATED TO BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR
OTHERWISE, EXCEED TWO TIMES THE AGGREGATE AMOUNTS PAID OR
PAID OR PAYABLE TO COUNTY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT IN THE
SIX-MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.

(C) THE COUNTY’S LIMITATION OF LIABILITY UNDER THIS SECTION
8 WILL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

9. Disputes and Dispute Resolution. If a dispute arises out of or relating to this
Agreement, or the breach of the Agreement, and if the dispute cannot be settled through
negotiation, then the Parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by non-
binding mediation, to be held in Tulare County, California, before resorting to litigation
or some other dispute resolution procedure, unless the Parties mutually agree otherwise.
The Parties must mutually select the mediator, but in case of disagreement, then the
Parties will select the mediator by lot from among two nominations provided by each

Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services between
County of Tulare and Tulare Public Cemetery District

30of6



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Party. The Parties will split equally all costs and fees required by the mediator; otherwise
each Party will bear its own costs of mediation. If mediation fails to resolve the dispute
within 30 calendar days after the first session, then either Party may pursue litigation to
resolve the dispute.

Force Majeure. The County shall not be liable or responsible to District for any failure
or delaying in fulfilling or performing any term of this Agreement, including, but not
limited to providing Services, when and to the extent such failure or delay is caused by or
results from acts or circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the County,
including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, fire, earthquake, explosion, outbreak of
a communicable disease, governmental actions, war invasion or hostilities (whether war
is declared or not), terrorist threats or acts, riot, or other civil unrest, national emergency,
revolution, insurrection, lock-outs, strikes or other labor disputes (whether or not relating
to either Party’s workforce), or restraints or delays in affecting carriers or inability or
delay in obtaining supplies of adequate or suitable materials, or telecommunication
breakdown or power outage.

No Third Party Beneficiaries Intended. Unless specifically set forth in the Agreement,
the Parties do not intend to provide any other party with any benefit or enforceable legal
or equitable right or remedy. This Section 11 survives the termination of the Agreement.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California, without reference to California’s
conflict of laws principles, govern this Agreement and its interpretation. The Parties
agree that this Agreement is made in and will be performed in Tulare County, California.
This Section 12 survives the termination of the Agreement.

Conflict with Laws or Regulations/Severability. This Agreement is subject to all
applicable laws and regulations. If any provision of this Agreement is found by any court
or other legal authority, or is agreed by the Parties to be, in conflict with any code or
regulation governing its subject matter, only the conflicting provision will be considered
null and void. If the effect of nullifying any conflicting provision is such that a material
benefit of the Agreement to either Party is lost, then the Agreement may be terminated at
the option of the affected Party. In all other cases, the remainder of the Agreement will
continue in full force and effect.

Notices. (a) Except as may otherwise be required by law, any notice to be given under
this Agreement must be written and either personally delivered; sent by first class mail,
postage paid; or sent by facsimile transmission; and addressed as follows:

COUNTY: DISTRICT:

Cass Cook, Auditor-Controller Xavier Avila, Chairman
221 S Mooney Blvd, Rm 101-E 13045 Ave 232

Visalia, CA 93291 Tulare, CA 93274

Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services between
County of Tulare and Tulare Public Cemetery District

40f6



(b) Notice personally delivered is effective when delivered. Notice sent by
facsimile transmission is deemed to be received upon successful transmission. Notice
sent by first class mail will be deemed received on the fifth calendar day after the date of
mailing. Either Party may change the information by giving written notice under this
Section 14.

15. Construction. This Agreement reflects the contributions of all Parties and so the
provisions of Civil Code section 1654 will not apply to address and interpret any alleged
uncertainty or ambiguity.

16. Waivers. The failure of either Party to insist on strict compliance with any provision of
this Agreement will not be considered a waiver of any right to do so, whether for that
breach or any later breach. The acceptance by either Party of either performance or
payment will not be considered a waiver of any preceding breach of the Agreement by
the other Party.

17. Headings. Section headings are provided for organizational purposes only and do not in
any manner affect the scope, meaning, or intent of the provisions under the heading in
this Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the County
and the District as to its subject matter and no prior oral or written understanding will be
of any force or effect. No part of this Agreement may be modified
without the written consent of both Parties.

19. Further Assurances. Each Party will execute any additional documents and perform
any further acts that may be reasonably required to effect the purposes of this Agreement.

20. Authority. District represents and warrants to County that the individual(s) signing this
Agreement on its behalf are duly authorized and have legal capacity to sign this
Agreement and bind District to its terms. District acknowledges that County has relied
upon this representation and warranty in entering into this Agreement.

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by the Parties in any number of
counterparts, which are defined as duplicate originals, including by facsimile or
electronic mail in a portable document format (.pdf), all of which taken together shall be
construed as one Agreement.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services between
County of Tulare and Tulare Public Cemetery District

50f6



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

Date By
Chairman
Date By
Vice Chairman
COUNTY OF TULARE
Date By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: JASON T. BRITT
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

By

Deputy Clerk

Approved as to Form:
County Counsel

By

Deputy

Date Matter No. 20201370

Agreement for Auditor-Controller Services between
County of Tulare and Tulare Public Cemetery District

6of6



